
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, February 12, 2016 
 

KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
400 Speedway Blvd. 

Kansas City, KS 66111 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of January 15, 2016 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters February 2016 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 
a. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2016 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2016 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2016 Gaming Revenue Report 

1



F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

1. Adoption of GLI Standards 2.1 version 
Commission Action                    Commission Discussion 
Staff Presentation     Don Brownlee, Executive Director 
Staff Recommendation    None 

 
G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

1. Election of Vice-Chair and Secretary 
 Commission Action:                    Nominate and Discuss 
 Staff Presentation:                      Don Brownlee, Executive Director 
 Staff Recommendation:             Elect New Officers 

2. Illegal Gambling 
  Commission Action:                    Commission Discussion 
  Staff Presentation:                      None 
  Staff Recommendation:             None 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 

1. Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director 
 

J. DISCIPLINARY REVIEW PROCESS - NONE 
  

K.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorneys, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Personnel 
2. Attorney/Client privilege 
3. Background reports 

L.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

M.  ADJOURNMENT 

2



N.  Facility tour at Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway for commissioners.  No agency   
business to be discussed. 

 
 
 

3



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JANUARY 15, 2016 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Acting Chairman Dennis McKinney called the January 15, 2016, 
meeting to order at 9:57 a.m. The meeting was held at the 
Eisenhower State Office Building located at 700 SW Harrison, East 
Tower Conference Room, in Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners R. 
Eileen King, David Moses, Brandon Jones, and Jan Kessinger were 
also present.  Others present included Executive Director Don 
Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of 
Administration, Finance, and Audit Brandi White, Director of 
Security Larry Moreland, Recording Secretary Chris Vega and other 
staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the agenda.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
DECEMBER 11, 2015 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (Kessinger) moved to approve the minutes of the 
December 11, 2015 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (Kessinger) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• December 2015 revenue numbers compared to December 

2014: 
o Total gaming revenue down 6.57% 
o Total slot revenue down 8.78% 
o Table games revenue up 8.87% 
o The weather predictions during the weekend following 

Christmas had an adverse effect on gaming revenue.  
For the Saturday and Sunday following Christmas, 
BHCR was down 29.45% over prior year. 

• Upcoming casino promotions and events at the United 
Wireless Arena: 

o 2-1 Blackjack promotion 
o Big Hand Bonus in Poker 

4



 

o Hotel Promotions – discounted rates 
o Buffalo Packages 
o Motorcoach trips 
o Email promotion - $25 in Free Play 
o Grapes & Grains – January 15th 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 
• December 2015 admissions were up 1% from December 

2014.   
• December 2015 revenue numbers compared to December 

2014: 
o Total gaming down 3.2%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) down 2.4% 
o Slot hold up .17 points 
o Table game drop down 11.3% 
o Table game hold down 1.2 points 
o Poker room revenue down 22.2% 

• Past events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o December 12 – Wynonna Judd 
o December 19 – Asian Variety Show 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o January 23 – Hairball (hair band tribute) 
o February 13 – Cirque Ziva Golden Dragon Acrobats 
o February 26 – Bellator MMA 
o March 12 – John Mueller’s Winter Dance Party 

(Buddy Holly Tribute Show) 
o April 16 – Foreigner 

• Commissioner Moses inquired of Mr. Ihm what his thoughts 
were on poker rooms in Wichita, KS.  Acting Chairman 
McKinney would like to add this topic to next month’s 
agenda along with public comment on the issue. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Rick Skinner, General Manager, reported: 
• December 2015 revenue numbers compared to December 

2014: 
o Total gaming revenue was $12.6 million, an increase 

of $420,000.00 or 3.4%. 
o Table games revenue was $1.5 million, a decrease of 

$21,000.00 or 1.3%.   
o Slot revenue was $10.8 million, an increase of 

5



 

$449,000.00 or 4.3%. 
• Hollywood Casino had their usual compliment of marketing 

promotions and food specials throughout the month of 
December.  The direct mail program continues to be a strong 
driver of business volumes.  Hollywood Casino also had 
weekend point multipliers and a comp for gift cards 
promotion which increased visitation.  The month culminated 
with the New Year’s Eve weekend, where Hollywood Casino 
saw a significant increase in volume year-over-year, both on 
the gaming floor and in all of its outlets. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 There were no old business items to discuss. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.) 

 • Executive Director Brownlee reported on staff out-of-state 
travel, licensing and illegal gambling for the fourth quarter of 
2015. 

• Brandi White presented the proposal of approving a contract 
for the Kansas Greyhound Association for the year 2016.  
Travis Bartley addressed the commission on behalf of the 
Kansas Greyhound Association. 

   
MOTION TO TRANSFER, 
CLOSE AND REMIT TO 
KGA;  MOTION TO 
APPROVE KGA 
CONTRACT FOR 2016 

 • Commissioner King (Jones) moved to remit $3,245.00 to the 
Kansas Greyhound Association and close the KGA account.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

• Commissioner Jones (King) moved to approve the Kansas 
Greyhound Association contract for 2016.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney, reported on the Voluntary 
Exclusion Program statistics for the month of December 2015. 
 
Executive Director Brownlee, reported: 

• The next KRGC meeting will be February 12, 2016 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Kansas Speedway Administration Offices.  
Commissioners have the opportunity to tour the Hollywood 
Casino after the meeting. 

6



 

 
DISCIPLINARY REVIEW 
PROCEEDINGS; (J.) 

 Disciplinary review proceedings were held in the matter of KRGC 
case 2015-3011 (Scott Easton), 2015-3015 (Corbinn Bethard) and 
2015-3018 (John Sherley).   

• 2015-3011 – Scott Easton did not submit witness names or 
evidence nor did he show on this date, thus the DRB’s order, 
upheld by the commission at the December 11th meeting, is 
final with no further action required. 

• 2015-3015 – Corbinn Bethard did not appear, but his attorney 
Mr. Clint Patty appeared on his behalf.  A settlement 
agreement had been signed prior to the meeting and Mr. 
Bethard agreed to relinquish his gaming license. 

• 2015-3018 – John Sherley did not respond, appear or submit 
any evidence in regards to the Summary Proceeding Order. 
Ms. Neis requested the commission order a $200.00 fine. (Mr. 
Sherley is no longer employed by Hollywood Casino.) 

   
MOTIONS REGARDING 
DISCIPLINARY REVIEW 
PROCEEDINGS 

 • Commissioner Jones (King) moved to approve Mr. Bethard’s 
settlement agreement adding a provision that Mr. Bethard’s 
counsel, Mr. Patty, also sign off on the agreement.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

• Commissioner Jones (Kessinger) moved to modify Mr. 
Sherley’s Summary Proceeding Order to a $200.00 fine from 
a 2-day suspension, with a provision that license become 
indefinitely suspended if fine is not paid.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(K.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 
(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
executive director, general counsel, and director of security.  The 
total time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be forty-five 
minutes.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Acting Chairman McKinney (King) made a motion to 
adjourn to executive session.  The motion carried unanimously and 

7



 

the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:04 a.m. 
   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:01 p.m. with 

all members present.   
   
MOTION TO DENY,  
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE, APPROVE FOR 
ONE YEAR, APPROVE FOR 
SIX MONTHS, TABLE AND 
APPROVE LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(L.) 

 Commissioner King (Kessinger) moved to deny three license 
applications, conditionally approve five license applications, approve 
for one year one license application, approve for six months one 
license application, table one license application and approve the 
remaining 205 license applications from the January 15, 2016 list of 
background reports referred to the commission for action.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(M.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 12:03 
p.m. 

   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 
 
 

8



Recommended for Approval 
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-15-05 Gearbox.exe 22.41 Build 4 N/A SYSTEM

2
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-362-AWG-15-09 195591 Rev B001E001 N/A A560 to A560X Conver OTHER

3
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-362-AWG-15-09 220640-A1 A1 A560 to A560X Conver HARDWARE

4
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-362-AWG-15-09 220641-A N/A A560 to A560X Conver HARDWARE

5
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-14-92 GDINOG1B 1B GOLDEN AGE WHEEL WINNER PERSONALITY PGM

6
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-43 GDINLG1F 1F Gold Garden Wheel Winner PERSONALITY PGM

7
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
PA-301-AWG-14-02 A560X-S32 N/A

A560X – S32 – Hardware 
Platform

MACHINE

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-08-ARI-15-01 BRT_SCH_02 VERTEX Britney Spears OTHER
9 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-111 1.03-63269 GEN8 Tiger Queen PERSONALITY PGM

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-113 1.03-63270 GEN8 Tiger Prince PERSONALITY PGM
11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-136 1.03-62768 GEN7/GEN8 Fiesta Sun PERSONALITY PGM
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-138 1.01-63258 GEN7/GEN8 The Prowl PERSONALITY PGM
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-139 1.02-63365 GEN7/GEN8 Lucky Bonsai PERSONALITY PGM
14 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-140 1.02-63373 GEN7/GEN8 Idol Riches PERSONALITY PGM
15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-141 1.01-63259 GEN7/GEN8 The Hunt PERSONALITY PGM
16 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-147 1.01-63255 GEN7/GEN8 Blue Dash PERSONALITY PGM
17 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-159 1.01-63268 GEN7/GEN8 Austrina PERSONALITY PGM
18 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-161 1.01-63253 GEN7/GEN8 Ruby Run PERSONALITY PGM

19 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-169 1.02-63379 GEN7/GEN8
Player's World Diamond 

Edition
PERSONALITY PGM

20 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-05 1.02-63064 GEN8 Buffalo Grand PERSONALITY PGM

21 ARISTOCRAT SY-00-ARI-15-05
S5-MIX-

FPGA_v16.21.28_2015-
10-19.rpd

16.21.28 N/A SYSTEM

22 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-18 
onelink-slots-controlled-

java.jar
5.4.7.1718 N/A SYSTEM

23 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-22 NK 2.7.8_smd.S3DA 2.7.8 N/A SYSTEM
24 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-22 nk.nb0 2.7.8 N/A SYSTEM
25 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-22 Sentinel3.exe 12.10.1020.1 N/A SYSTEM
26 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-22 SIII 12.10.1020.1.S3DA 12.10.1020.1 N/A SYSTEM

27 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-22
SIII 12.10.1020.1_NK 

2.7.8_smd.S3DA
12.10.1020.1 N/A SYSTEM

28 BALLY MO-22-BAL-15-12 BAL_252401A BAL_252401A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

29 BALLY MO-22-BAL-15-12 BAL_252402A BAL_252402A
HOT SHOT TWIN FIRE 

COMMON ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

30 BALLY MO-22-BAL-15-12 BAL_252403A BAL_252403A
HOT SHOT TWIN FIRE 

LANGUAGE PACK (ENGLISH)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

31 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-10 BAL_248983A BAL_248983A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

32 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-10 BAL_248986B BAL_248986B LUCKY TREE - COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

33 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-33 BAL_245142B BAL_245142B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

34 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-33 BAL_245145B
ACTION BANK TRIPLE 

B

ACTION BANK TRIPLE BLAZING 
7's ON THE DOUBLE 

LANGUAGE PACK (ENGLISH)

35 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-33 BAL_245146A BAL_245146A
ACTION BANK TRIPLE BLAZING 
7's ON THE DOUBLE COMMON 

ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

36 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-36 BAL_248307B BAL_248307B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

37 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-36 BAL_248308B BAL_248308B
ACTION BANK BLACK GOLD ON 

THE DOUBLE COMMON ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

38 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-36 BAL_248309A BAL_248309A
ACTION BANK BLACK GOLD ON 
THE DOUBLE LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

39 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-75 BAL_254132B BAL_254132B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

40 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-75 BAL_254133B BAL_254133B DRAGON SPIN COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

41 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-75 BAL_254134B BAL_254134B
Dragon Spin Language Pack 

(English)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

9



Recommended for Approval 
42 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 255975 4.0 N/A SYSTEM
43 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BaseObjects.dll 4.0.0.43 N/A SYSTEM
44 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BEPSCommonLib.dll 4.0.0.14 N/A SYSTEM
45 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BEPSCommonLib.dll 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM

46 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_DB 

(BLL40_Database.msi)
N/A N/A SYSTEM

47 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_DWH 
(InstallDWH)

N/A N/A SYSTEM

48 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_ECCS 

(ECCS_Setup.msi)
N/A N/A SYSTEM

49 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_ECCS 

(InstallReports)
N/A N/A SYSTEM

50 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_JobSvc 

(BLLJobsService.msi)
N/A N/A SYSTEM

51 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_LSS 

(lsservice.msi)
N/A N/A SYSTEM

52 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02
BLL4.0_UI 

(BLLManagerUISetup.msi
)

N/A N/A SYSTEM

53 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BLLManagerUI.exe 4.0.0.43 N/A SYSTEM
54 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BNGCommonLib.dll 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM
55 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 BNGHostLib.dll 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM
56 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 ECCS.exe 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM
57 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 GMM621-06-19M 6.2.1 N/A SYSTEM
58 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 GMM621-06-20NM 6.2.1 N/A SYSTEM
59 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 GMP.dll 4.0.0.14 N/A SYSTEM
60 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 GMP.dll 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM
61 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 LinkServer.exe 4.0.0.14 N/A SYSTEM
62 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 MultiLink.dll 4.0.0.22 N/A SYSTEM
63 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 qnx_download 4.0 N/A SYSTEM
64 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 qnx_gmm 6.2.1 N/A SYSTEM
65 BALLY SY-73-BAL-15-02 SSL.dll N/A N/A SYSTEM

66 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-06

i-Deal_plus_i-i-
DealPlus_i-

Verify_2.0.009.binerify_2
.0.009_setup.enc1

2.0.009 N/A OTHER

67 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-06
i-DealPlus_i-

Verify_2.0.009.bin
2.0.009 N/A OTHER

68 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_CardRec_5.0.0
07.bin

5.0.007 N/A OTHER

69 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08 plus_CardRec_5.0.007_set 5.0.007 N/A OTHER

70 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_Games_1.0.07
5.xml

1.0.075 N/A OTHER

71 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08 _plus_Games_1.0.075_setu 1.0.075 N/A OTHER

72 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_NXP_1.0.085_
setup.enc1

1.0.085 N/A OTHER

73 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_NXP_1.0.085.
bin

1.0.085 N/A OTHER

74 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_UI_2.0.164_se
tup.enc1

2.0.164 N/A OTHER

75 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-08
i-

Deal_plus_UI_2.0.164.bi
n

2.0.164 N/A OTHER

76 Bally West MO-231-SHU-12-08 S00823 EPIC 950 N/A PRINTER
77 Bally West MO-73-SHU-15-02 247091 247091 N/A HARDWARE

78 Everi Games, Inc MO-171-MMG-15-118 6150 1.0.0-10 MF_BonusAttack PERSONALITY PGM

79 Everi Games, Inc MO-394-MMG-15-118 D0A6953-00 4.0.1-6.1 MF ORT Games Drive PERSONALITY PGM

80 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-15-106 6145 1.0.0-10 MF_PekingFantasy PERSONALITY PGM

81 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-15-108 6730 1.0.0-1 MF_JackpotInferno30 PERSONALITY PGM

82 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-15-78 6209 1.0.0-5 MF_JackpotInferno PERSONALITY PGM

10



Recommended for Approval 

83 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-15-82 6202 1.0.0-9
MF_GoddessOfTheRealm-

MoonStone
PERSONALITY PGM

84 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-15-83 6203 1.0.0-7
MF_GoddessOfTheRealm-

FlameStar
PERSONALITY PGM

85 Everi Games, Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-02 i100_25338_id003.usa 2.53-38
JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

86 Everi Games, Inc. MO-394-MMG-15-111 6579 1.0.0-6 MF_QueenofDiamonds PERSONALITY PGM

87 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-15-26
Game.Bejeweled3D.Field

.1.0.1.3.iso
1.0.1.3 Bejeweled 3D PERSONALITY PGM

88 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-15-26
Game.bj3dcgz1_xdstd_0
050001xxxx__xx.Field.1.4

.31.2.iso
1.4.31.2 Bejeweled 3D PERSONALITY PGM

89 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-15-26
Game.bj3dcgz2_xdstd_0
050001xxxx__xx.Field.1.4

.33.2.iso
1.4.33.2 Bejeweled 3D PERSONALITY PGM

90 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-255 UCG0100A1 N/A I DREAM OF JEANNIE OTHER

91 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-261 GAME014-005TT5-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE
PANDA PALACE TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
PERSONALITY PGM

92 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-261 GI014-005TT5-B001 AVP INSTALL
PANDA PALACE TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
INSTALLER

93 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-261 GI014-005TT5-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL
PANDA PALACE TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
Installer

94 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-262 GAME014-002TT7-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE
GOLD BAR 7S TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
PERSONALITY PGM

95 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-262 GI014-002TT7-B001 AVP INSTALL
GOLD BAR 7S TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
INSTALLER

96 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-262 GI014-002TT7-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL
GOLD BAR 7S TOURNAMENT 

MANAGER 3.0
Installer

97 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-264 GAME020005QI5M01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
THE GREAT WINALDO PERSONALITY PGM

98 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-264 GI020005QI5M001 ASCENT INSTALL THE GREAT WINALDO INSTALLER

99 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-271 GAME014-005CKM-J01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FRUITASTIC N/A

100 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-285 GAME014-005TT6-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE
PROWLING PANTHER 

TOURNAMENT MANAGER 3.0
PERSONALITY PGM

101 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-285 GI014-005TT6-B001 AVP INSTALL
PROWLING PANTHER 

TOURNAMENT MANAGER 3.0
INSTALLER

102 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-285 GI014-005TT6-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL
PROWLING PANTHER 

TOURNAMENT MANAGER 3.0
Installer

103 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-293 GAME020003RA1H02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS PERSONALITY PGM

104 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-293 GI020003RA1H002 ASCENT INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS INSTALLER

105 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-294 GAME020003QZ9H02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
TRIPLE DOUBLE RED HOT 7 PERSONALITY PGM

106 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-294 GI020003QZ9H002 ASCENT INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE RED HOT 7 INSTALLER

107 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-306 GAME020B05QS7001
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SHADOW OF THE PANTHER PERSONALITY PGM

108 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-306 GI020B05QS70001 ASCENT INSTALL SHADOW OF THE PANTHER INSTALLER

109 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-307 GAME020005RMIM01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
WILD GARDEN PERSONALITY PGM

110 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-307 GI020005RMIM001 ASCENT INSTALL WILD GARDEN INSTALLER

111 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-308 GAME020005TK1M03
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
DRAGON JOURNEY FREE 

GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

112 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-308 GI020005TK1M003 ASCENT INSTALL
DRAGON JOURNEY FREE 

GAMES
INSTALLER

113 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-313 UCS0084A3 N/A UC SERIES 3 SERVER OTHER

114 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-320   GAME014-005BHA-H03 AVP GAME PACKAGE BIGHORN BUCKS MULTIWAY PERSONALITY PGM

115 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-320   GI014-005BHA-H003 AVP INSTALL BIGHORN BUCKS MULTIWAY OTHER

11



Recommended for Approval 

116 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-320   GI014-005BHA-H003.V02 AVP INSTALL BIGHORN BUCKS MULTIWAY OTHER

117 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-322 GAME020B01NZ4001
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
THE MIGHTY ATLAS PERSONALITY PGM

118 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-322 GI020B01NZ40001 ASCENT INSTALL THE MIGHTY ATLAS INSTALLER
119 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-323 GAME020B05NZ7001 N/A THE VANISHING ACT PERSONALITY PGM
120 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-323 GI020B05NZ70001 N/A THE VANISHING ACT INSTALLER

121 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-324 GAME014-001SBB-N10 AVP GAME PACKAGE MONEY FACTORY DUO PERSONALITY PGM

122 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-324 GI014-001SBB-N010 AVP INSTALL MONEY FACTORY DUO Installer

123 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-324 GI014-001SBB-N010.V02 AVP INSTALL MONEY FACTORY DUO INSTALLER

124 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-325 GAME020001QA7M01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SUPER RICH PERSONALITY PGM

125 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-325 GI020001QA7M001 ASCENT INSTALL SUPER RICH INSTALLER

126 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-327 GAME014-001676-D04 AVP GAME PACKAGE EXTRA DRAW FRENZY POKER PERSONALITY PGM

127 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-327 GI014-001676-D004 AVP INSTALL EXTRA DRAW FRENZY POKER Installer

128 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-327 GI014-001676-D004.V02 AVP INSTALL EXTRA DRAW FRENZY POKER INSTALLER

129 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-328 GAME020005M1JB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
PHARAOHS FORTUNE FREE 

GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

130 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-328 GI020005M1JB001 ASCENT INSTALL
PHARAOHS FORTUNE FREE 

GAMES
INSTALLER

131 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-330 GAME014-001H0X-J01 AVP GAME PACKAGE RETRO 7S PERSONALITY PGM

132 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-330 GI014-001H0X-J001 AVP INSTALL RETRO 7S INSTALLER

133 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-330 GI014-001H0X-J001.V02 AVP INSTALL RETRO 7S INSTALLER

134 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-346 GAME020003TFBB02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

PERSONALITY PGM

135 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-346 GI020003TFBB002 ASCENT INSTALL
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

INSTALLER

136 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-348 GAME020003TFCB02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

PERSONALITY PGM

137 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-348 GI020003TFCB002 ASCENT INSTALL
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

INSTALLER

138 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-63 GAME014-002J0A-N04 AVP GAME PACKAGE I DREAM OF JEANNIE PERSONALITY PGM

139 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-63 PI014-002J0A-N004.V02 AVP INSTALL I DREAM OF JEANNIE Installer

140 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-64 GAME014-002EUA-P03 AVP GAME PACKAGE IGT HALL OF FAME 2 PERSONALITY PGM

141 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-64 GI014-002EUA-P003 AVP INSTALL IGT HALL OF FAME 2 Installer

142 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-64 GI014-002EUA-P003.V02 AVP INSTALL IGT HALL OF FAME 2 INSTALLER

143 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-65 GAME014-004THB-H06 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

HOT ICE STANDALONE
PERSONALITY PGM

144 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-65 GI014-004THB-H006 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

HOT ICE STANDALONE
INSTALLER

145 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-65 GI014-004THB-H006.V02 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

HOT ICE STANDALONE
INSTALLER

146 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-66 GAME014-003U7A-N13 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777 STANDALONE
PERSONALITY PGM

147 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-66 GI014-003U7A-N013 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777 STANDALONE
INSTALLER

148 IGT MO-50-IGT-15-22 GAME020001QB8N07
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE JACKPOT 

PARADISE
PERSONALITY PGM

149 IGT MO-50-IGT-15-22 GI020001QB8N007 ASCENT INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE JACKPOT 

PARADISE
INSTALLER

150 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 ACSService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
151 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 ActionAuthority 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
152 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 AG3BonusEngine 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
153 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 AnalyticsData 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
154 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 Authentication 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
155 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 BonusManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
156 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 CashlessService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

12



Recommended for Approval 
157 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 DeviceManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
158 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 DiagnosticService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
159 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 EventMonitor 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
160 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 EventObserver 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
161 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 EVOLegacy 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
162 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 FloorManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
163 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 Fulfillment 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
164 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 HandpayService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
165 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
166 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.ACS.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
167 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.BNM.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
168 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.BNM.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
169 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

170 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12
IGT.SB.CSH.G2SPTS2SAge

nt
4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

171 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.CSH.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
172 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.DVM.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
173 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.DVM.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
174 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.EVO.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
175 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.EVO.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
176 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.EVT.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
177 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.FLM.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
178 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.FLM.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
179 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.GAT.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
180 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.GAT.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
181 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.GCM 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
182 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.HPS.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
183 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.HPS.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
184 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.INX.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
185 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.LIC.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

186 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.MMR.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

187 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.MMR.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
188 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.MTR.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
189 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.PPM.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
190 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.PPM.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
191 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.PTN.G2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
192 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 IGT.SB.PTN.S2SAgent 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
193 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 Inbox 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
194 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 JobManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
195 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 LicensingManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
196 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 LocationManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
197 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 MasterControllerExe 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
198 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 MediaManager 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
199 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 MulticastService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
200 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 PatronService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

201 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 PlayerPromotionMonitor 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

202 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBIService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
203 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBXCOR0016 4.5 HF1 IGT CORE 4.5 HF1 SYSTEM

204 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBXFLM0016 4.5 HF1 SBX FLOOR MANAGER 4.5 HF1 SYSTEM

205 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBXFWK0016 4.5 HF1 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.5 HF1 SYSTEM

206 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBXFWK0016_IMG2 4.5 HF1
IGT Framework 4.5 HF1 Image 

2
SYSTEM

207 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SBXMMR0016 4.5 HF1 SBX MEDIA MANAGER 4.5 HF1 SYSTEM

208 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SecurityUtilService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
209 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 ServiceControllerExe 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
210 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 SMGService 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

211 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12
SoftwareDistributionPoin

t
4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

212 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 UIIntegration 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM
213 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-12 UserManagement 4.5 HF1 N/A SYSTEM

214 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-122 KGI_M502MLA002WD00 GAME PROGRAM Fortune Stacks PERSONALITY PGM

215 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-147 KGI_LWPGCMV081WD07 GAME COMMON N/A MAIN PGM

216 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-164 KGI_M511MLB011WD00 GAME PROGRAM Chili Chili Fire PERSONALITY PGM

13



Recommended for Approval 

217 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-167 KGI_M513MLB011WD00 GAME PROGRAM Dragon's Law Twin Fever PERSONALITY PGM

218 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-168 KGI_L717SPG010WD00 GAME PROGRAM Prophetess of Fortune PERSONALITY PGM

219 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-169 KGI_M512MLB001WD00 GAME PROGRAM Wonder Rose PERSONALITY PGM

220 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-73 KGI_MWPSYSC002XX Windows OS N/A MAIN PGM
221 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-75 KGI_MW4KP3C001XX Windows MBR N/A MAIN PGM

222 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-76 KGI_M501MLP003WD00 GAME PROGRAM Radiant Queen PERSONALITY PGM

223 SDS SY-35-SDS-15-01 qnx_gmm 33.04.01 N/A SYSTEM
224 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-15-05 UBA-10/11(USA)-SS 2.78-51 N/A BILL VALIDATOR
225 WMS MO-08-WMS-15-09 N005-000-1020 1020 01.01.01 AUSTIN POWERS PERSONALITY PGM
226 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-100 SCF0-000-1000 1000 H19.071 EASY MONEY PERSONALITY PGM

227 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-101 SD2B-000-1030 1030 H19.053 Multigame-Game Chest HD #4 PERSONALITY PGM

228 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-102 DCFC-000-1010 1010 H19.053 PRINCESS ANDROMEDA PERSONALITY PGM
229 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-63 DCFC-000-1000 1000 H19.053 Princess Andromeda PERSONALITY PGM
230 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-72 N006-000-1010 1010 01.01.01 MULTI-HAND POKER PERSONALITY PGM

231 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-95 SDB1-000-1000 1000 H19.072
TRIPLE GOLDEN CHERRIES 

WITH SPRINKLES
PERSONALITY PGM

232 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-96 SD4F-000-1010 1010 H19.053 CADDYSHACK PERSONALITY PGM
233 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-99 N00B-000-1010 1010 01.01.01 MULTI-HAND POKER PERSONALITY PGM
234 WMS MO-73-WMS-15-02 NSOS-000-4052 4052 H19.072 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM
235 WMS MO-99-WMS-15-13 SD0E-000-1000 1000 H19.072 Bier Haus On Tap PERSONALITY PGM

14



Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-89 1.01-63064 GEN8 Buffalo Grand 1.02-63064 12-May-16

2
Everi Games, 

Inc.
MO-171-MMG-15-24 i100_23937_id003.usa 2.39-37

JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE

i100_25338_id003.usa ID-003 v2.53-38 12-Apr-16

3
Everi Games, 

Inc.
MO-394-MMG-15-12 D0A6523-00 4.0.1-5 MF ORT Games Drive D0A6953-00 13-Mar-16

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-227 GAME020003TFBB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

GAME020003TFBB02 13-Mar-16

5 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-227 GI020003TFBB001 ASCENT INSTALL
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

GI020003TFBB002 13-Mar-16

6 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-245 GAME020003TFCB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

GAME020003TFCB02 13-Mar-16

7 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-245 GI020003TFCB001 ASCENT INSTALL
SPITFIRE TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND FREE GAMES

GI020003TFCB002 13-Mar-16

15



Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3)

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function
1 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-146 1.06-62990 GEN8 Game of Thrones PERSONALITY PGM

16



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

February 12, 2016 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW62 – Currency Transaction 

Reporting No KAR 112-104-6(n) / Chapter H - 2.03(B), 
2.05, 4.01 thru 4.06 Approval 

HW71 -  Information 
Technology No KAR 112-104-25 / Chapter I - 1.01 thru 

1.14 Approval 

HW77 – Org Charts / Job 
Descriptions No IC Organizational Structure and Job 

Descriptions Approval 

HW78 - Purchasing No KAR 112-104-42 / Chapter M - 1.02 Approval 
 
 

17



18



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2016 

 
2015 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

       
2,893,472.30  

 

  
3,077,930.46  

 

    
19,622,069.81  

 
  20,627,108.28  

         
Table games 

 
          415,027.00  

 

     
468,970.00  

 
      2,622,858.92  

 

     
2,717,227.50  

         
Other # 

 
                  146.85  

 

                
48.65  

 

              
7,314.05  

 

             
5,202.49  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

       
3,308,646.15  

 

  
3,546,949.11  

 

    
22,252,242.78  

 
  23,349,538.27  

         
State Share 22% 

 
          727,902.15  

 

     
780,328.80  

 
      4,895,493.41  

 

     
5,136,898.42  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

             
99,259.38  

 

     
106,408.47  

 

          
667,567.28  

 

        
700,486.15  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

             
66,172.92  

 

        
70,938.98  

 

          
445,044.86  

 

        
466,990.77  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

       
2,415,311.69  

 

  
2,589,272.85  

 

    
16,244,137.23  

 
  17,045,162.94  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

19



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

  February 12, 2016 
           BY: DAN IHM –GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• January admissions down 6.8% from January 2015. 

Past Arena Events 

• Jan 23-Hairball (80s Hairband Tribute Band) 
• Feb-6 Battle of the Belt (Kids wrestling tournament)  

Upcoming Events Center Events 

• Feb 13-Cirque Ziva Golden Dragon Acrobats-Ballroom 
• Feb 26-Belator MMA  
• March 12-John Mueller’s Winter Dance Party 

(Buddy Holly Tribute Show)    
• April 16-Foreigner 

 

January Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 1.3% from January 2015. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) down .5% from January 2015. 
• Slot hold up .29 pts vs. January 2015. 
• Table Game up .2% from January 2015. 
• Table Game hold is down 1.3 pts  vs January 2015. 
• Poker Room revenue down 22 % from January 2015.  
 

 

20



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2016 

 
2015 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
12,726,474.06  

 

  
12,493,283.49  

 

     
88,980,077.20  

 

     
86,790,264.76  

         
Table games 

 

       
2,343,129.74  

 

     
2,521,248.15  

 

     
15,691,499.06  

 

     
16,356,389.98  

         
Other # 

 

                     
73.05  

 

                
191.91  

 

             
12,562.95  

 

             
10,616.80  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
15,069,676.85  

 

  
15,014,723.55  

 

  
104,684,139.21  

 

  
103,157,271.54  

         
State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 

 

       
3,315,328.91  

 

     
3,303,239.18  

 

     
23,030,510.63  

 

     
22,694,599.74  

         
State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 

 
                            -    

 
                         -    

 

             
64,519.31  

 

                            
-    

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
452,090.31  

 

        
450,441.71  

 

       
3,140,524.18  

 

       
3,094,718.15  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
301,393.54  

 

        
300,294.47  

 

       
2,093,682.78  

 

       
2,063,145.43  

         
Casino Share  73% 

 

     
11,000,864.10  

 

  
10,960,748.19  

 

     
76,354,902.31  

 

     
75,304,808.22  

         
 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         **During Kansas Star's Fiscal Year of January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015, revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 
as stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 
 

21



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
February 12, 2016 

 
BY: RICK SKINNER – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
Total Gaming Revenue for January 2016 was relatively flat compared to last year at $11.7M 
which was a decrease of $97K, or less than 1%. 
 
Slot Revenue was $10.1M which was an increase of $60K, or 0.6%, over the prior year. 
 
Table Games was down.  Table Games Revenue for January was $1.6M, which was a decrease 
of $158K, or 8.8%, compared to prior year.  The Table Games Revenue variance was primarily 
driven by a year-over-year decrease in table drop associated with four patrons who did not play 
in the current year.  
 
We had our usual compliment of marketing promotions, direct mail offers and food specials 
throughout the month of January.  On January 22, we concluded our Pigskin Payoff Promotion 
with a drawing and one lucky patron winning the grand prize of $20,000 cash. 
 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

• We will be running several promotions in our restaurants over Valentine’s Day 
Weekend.  Epic Buffet and Marquee Café will have special menus including all-you-can-
eat crab legs in the buffet the entire weekend.  Our fine dining venue, Final Cut, will be 
featuring a 4-course prix-fixe menu @ $75 per person.  

• On February 19, we will host our Marquee Millionaire Slot Tournament.  This is a single 
day tournament at Hollywood with the top four (4) finishers qualifying for the Marquee 
Millionaire Slot Tournament at the M Resort in Las Vegas in May 2016.  

 
 

22



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2016 

 
2015 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

  
10,086,932.98  

 

  
10,026,779.83  

 

     
71,403,799.31  

 

  
68,470,805.61  

         
Table games 

 

     
1,628,853.58  

 

     
1,788,284.52  

 

     
10,881,736.09  

 

  
11,771,113.45  

         
Other # 

 

             
1,885.04  

 
                         -    

 

             
11,062.81  

 

             
8,001.58  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

  
11,717,671.60  

 

  
11,815,064.35  

 

     
82,296,598.21  

 

  
80,249,920.64  

         
State Share 22% 

 

     
2,577,887.75  

 

     
2,599,314.16  

 

     
18,105,251.61  

 

  
17,654,982.54  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

        
351,530.15  

 

        
354,451.93  

 

       
2,468,897.95  

 

     
2,407,497.62  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

        
234,353.43  

 

        
236,301.29  

 

       
1,645,931.96  

 

     
1,604,998.41  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
8,553,900.27  

 

     
8,624,996.98  

 

     
60,076,516.69  

 

  
58,582,442.07  

         
         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

  
         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

       

23



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
02.05.2016 

61.3% 
38.7% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

35.3% 
64.7% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 1.0% 

25.9% 
17.5% 

54.8% 

0.6% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
4.3% 

20.4% 
26.9% 28.8% 

14.1% 

5.7% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

28 
23 

16 

31 

22 
17 

25 
21 20 18 20 

27 25 25 

10 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – January 2016 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1214 
Violation Incidents = 102 (80 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
8.6% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.0% 

Caucasian 
58.1% 

Lat/His 
12.9% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
1.1% 

Ethnicity 

24



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds Beg. Balance 3,261,338        Beg. Balance 365,172           Beg. Balance 19,442              Beg. Balance 79,586              

Revenue 2,070,484        Revenue 103,951           Revenue 2,413                Revenue 173                    

Expenses 3,017,586        Expenses 166,814           Expenses 1,207                Expenses 1,685                

End Balance 2,314,235        End Balance 302,310           End Balance 20,649              End Balance 78,074              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2015 

ACTUALS

YTD FY2016 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

January 

FY2015 

ACTUALS

January 

FY2016 

ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2016 

BUDGET

YTD FY2016 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 2,592,151 2,630,017 37,866 1% 505,345 354,478 -150,867 -30% 3,366,878 2,630,017 -736,861 -22%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -64,366 0 64,366 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 2,592,151 2,630,017 37,866 1% 505,345 354,478 -150,867 -30% 3,302,511 2,630,017 -672,495 -20%

52000 Communication 33,043 35,921 2,878 9% 6,459 8,093 1,634 25% 53,410 35,921 -17,489 -33%

52100 Freight and Express 267 398 132 49% 34 52 18 53% 788 398 -389 -49%

52200 Printing and Advertising 229 39 -191 -83% 0 0 0 0% 1,342 39 -1,303 -97%

52300 Rents 127,501 161,812 34,311 27% 43,998 51,074 7,076 16% 102,555 161,812 59,257 58%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 8,924 5,691 -3,232 -36% 445 0 -445 -100% 35,705 5,691 -30,013 -84%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 19,698 28,853 9,155 46% 2,506 4,165 1,660 66% 71,951 28,853 -43,097 -60%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 23,734 25,458 1,723 7% 374 709 335 89% 53,253 25,458 -27,795 -52%

52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 9,069 9,069 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 9,069 9,069 0%

52600 Fees-Other Services 121,580 128,280 6,699 6% 18,226 17,109 -1,117 -6% 175,033 128,280 -46,754 -27%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 3,223 6,313 3,090 96% 26 461 436 1708% 1,022,821 6,313 -1,016,508 -99%

52900 Other Contractual Services 4,642 3,906 -736 -16% 1,075 150 -925 -86% 23,942 3,906 -20,035 -84%

Subtotal Contractual Services 342,842 405,741 62,899 18% 73,143 81,814 8,671 12% 1,540,798 405,741 -1,135,057 -74%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 16 124 108 667% 16 0 -16 -100% 0 124 124 0%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 574 1,103 529 92% 0 0 0 0% 1,983 1,103 -880 -44%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 5,610 3,623 -1,986 -35% 431 458 27 6% 15,082 3,623 -11,459 -76%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 425 0 -425 -100% 0 0 0 0% 16,193 0 -16,193 -100%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 12,937 11,876 -1,061 -8% 2,316 229 -2,087 -90% 43,692 11,876 -31,816 -73%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 4,907 4,995 89 2% 256 0 -256 -100% 4,290 4,995 705 16%

Subtotal Commodities 24,468 21,721 -2,747 -11% 3,019 687 -2,332 -77% 81,241 21,721 -59,520 -73%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 44,734 15,806 -28,928 -65% 8,336 0 -8,336 -100% 99,631 15,806 -83,825 -84%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 1,143 3,660 2,517 220% 0 523 523 0% 4,081 3,660 -421 -10%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 1,143 3,660 2,517 220% 0 523 523 0% 4,081 3,660 -421 -10%

Grand Total 3,005,337 3,076,945 71,607 2% 589,843 437,501 -152,342 -26% 5,028,262 3,076,945 -1,951,318 -39%

Cash Fund Balances as of January 31, 2016

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.
25



26


	2016-02-12 Agenda Packet - AFTER.pdf
	C. January 15, 2016 Minutes Draft
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – January 15, 2016

	D.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_(February) (2016)
	APPROVED 2015
	REVOKED 2015
	Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3)

	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 02_12_2016  Hollywood
	E.1.a. KRGC Report 2-16
	E.1.b. BH - Jan 2016 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a. KSTAR REPORT
	E.2.b. KS - Jan 2016 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a. HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 021216
	E.3.b. HW - Jan 2016 Revenue Report - Blue
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart January 2016
	Dept by Budget Unit JanuaryFY16
	X. Calendar



